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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Maintenance

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlie Pierce, Mayor

r M
THRU:  John Hedges, Purchasing & Contracting Director ¥ FD J
FROM: Tom Nelson, Maintenance Director -

DATE: November 9, 2021

RE: Shop Wash/Melt Water Evaporator Tank

Unc ¢ tion 5.28.280a of the Borough code, it is requested that Totem Equipment & Supply be
authorized as the sole provider for a replacement evaporator tank for the Auto-shop’s wash &
melt wi ewater evaporator system. Totem Equipment & Supply has quoted a 316 SS evaporator
tank for $31,818. Expected life for this 316 SS tank is 25 years.

Water from vehicle washing, snow/ice melting from vehicles, or any other source that contacts
the shop floor is considered contaminated and must be treated as oily waste material. Our Alkota
brand waste water evaporator removes water from this oily waste, greatly reducing the volume of
waste material disposed. The original Alkota tank was constructed of carbon steel, which has
cor ‘edand is not fit for continued service. The quoted 316 SS tank will return this system to full
service and provide a long service life.

Tanks from other vendors would require retrofitting existing pump piping, burner and gas piping,
and exhaust stack ducts to fit, significantly increasing the cost of returning this system to service.
' 1r approval of this request will allow the purchase of a drop-in replacement Alkota tank for our
wastewater evaporator system.

Funds in the amount of $31,818.00 are available in account 241.41010.48311. This office is
a lable for any questions reg.  ng this request.

fto g ne 11/11/2021

Approved _ Date

Charlie Pierce, Mayor

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No.: 241.41010.48311

Amount. $31,818.00
C
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na









